
NOTICE is hereby given of a public hearing to be held Tuesday, November 24, 2020 

at 9 a.m. EST in the Richard Raff Hearing Room (Hearing Room 1) at the offices of 

the Kentucky Public Service Commission (“PSC”), 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, 

Kentucky, for the purpose of taking evidence in Case No. 2020-00347, concerning 

alleged violations of KRS 278.160, 807 KAR 5:006, and PSC Orders by Salt River 

Electric Cooperative Corporation, its Board of Directors, and its President/Chief 

Executive Officer.  This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC 

website, psc.ky.gov.  Public comments may be made at the beginning of the 

hearing.  Those wishing to make oral public comments may do so by following the 

instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. 
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From: INGLE, KERRY

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Gannett Legals Public Notices

Cc: Buckley, Evan

Subject: RE: 4460887-Dinsmore & Shohl LLP - Legal Ad

Yes. Please proceed with publishing this legal ad on November 11, 2020. 

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices <GanLegPubNotices@gannett.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 12:36 PM 
To: INGLE, KERRY <kerry.ingle@dinsmore.com> 
Subject: RE: 4460887-Dinsmore & Shohl LLP - Legal Ad 

Hello,

Please find attached your order confirmation and proof of the ad. Your ad is set to run in:

· Louisville Courier Journal                November 11, 2020    ad no.: 
4460887            $391.81

The total cost is $391.81 which includes an affidavit, which will be mailed to you after the ad publishes. Please 
reply by 3:00 pm Tuesday, November 10, 2020 with changes for the ad. Your notice is scheduled to run per 
your request and will publish unless you advise otherwise. You will be able to receive an affidavit 7-10 
business days after the last day of printing.

Thanks,

Vanalorin Stephens 
Public Notice Representative 

Office 844-590-5995 

From: INGLE, KERRY <kerry.ingle@dinsmore.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:37 AM 
To: lcj-legals <legals@courier-journal.com> 
Cc: Buckley, Evan <Evan.Buckley@DINSMORE.COM> 
Subject: 4460887-Dinsmore & Shohl LLP - Legal Ad 

Good evening. 

Attached is the legal notice that we would like to publish in the following Courier Journal newspaper on Wednesday, 
November 11, 2020. 

Once we approve the proof of ad, we will forward our firm’s credit card information for payment. 

After the ads have run, would you please email to me the affidavits of publication and tear sheets for each? 
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Thank you so much and if you have any questions, would you please call me?                       

Kerry W. Ingle  
Paralegal

Dinsmore & Shohl LLP  •  Legal Counsel  
101 South Fifth Street  
Suite 2500 
Louisville, KY 40202 

T (502) 540-2354  • F (502) 585-2207

E kerry.ingle@dinsmore.com  • dinsmore.com

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Dinsmore & Shohl may constitute an 
attorney-client communication that is privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt 
by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please 
delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail, so that our 
address record can be corrected.
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From: INGLE, KERRY

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 11:05 AM

To: advertising@harrodsburgherald.com

Subject: RE: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP - Legal Ad

We are fine with the proof. 

Please proceed in publishing this ad on Wednesday, November 11, 2020 

Thank you. 

From: advertising@harrodsburgherald.com <advertising@harrodsburgherald.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:54 AM 
To: INGLE, KERRY <kerry.ingle@dinsmore.com> 
Subject: Re: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP - Legal Ad 

Attached is your proof. Please let us know any corrections. Thanks! 

From: "INGLE, KERRY" <kerry.ingle@dinsmore.com> 
Sent: 11/9/20 10:41 AM 
To: "advertising@harrodsburgherald.com" <advertising@harrodsburgherald.com> 
Cc: "Buckley, Evan" <Evan.Buckley@DINSMORE.COM> 
Subject: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP - Legal Ad 

Good evening. 

Attached is the legal notice that we would like to publish in the Harrodsburg Herald newspaper on Wednesday, November 11, 2020. 

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

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Dinsmore & Shohl may constitute an attorney-client communication that 
is privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic 
mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail, so that our 
address record can be corrected. 
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Subject: FW: FW: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP - Legal Ad

From: Buckley, Evan <Evan.Buckley@DINSMORE.COM>  
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:51 AM 
To: lmarshall@kystandard.com 
Cc: INGLE, KERRY <kerry.ingle@dinsmore.com>; kay@srelectric.com; Depp,Tip <tip.depp@dinsmore.com>; Tim Sharp 
<tjsharp@srelectric.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP - Legal Ad 

Good morning Ms. Marshall, 

We’ve reviewed the proof and all appears to be in order, thank you.  Please proceed with publication in the below 
newspapers on Wednesday, 11/11, and please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns.  Please also 
forward the necessary affidavits/tear sheets once available. 

1.        The Kentucky Standard 
2.        The Springfield Sun 
3.        The Spencer Magnet 
4.       The Pioneer News 
5.       The Lebanon Enterprises 
6.       Sentinel News 
7.       Larue County Herald News 
8.       The Anderson News 

Thank you very much, 
Evan 

M. Evan Buckley Attorney at Law 

Dinsmore & Shohl LLP  •  Legal Counsel 
City Center, 100 West Main Street, Suite 900, Lexington, KY 40507 

T (859) 425-1068  • F (859) 425-1099


